Redacted by HELP Committee
From:

To:
Sent: 8/14/2008 10:39:17 PM

Subject: RE: BACH STUDENTS
Attachments: BACH T4 Loan Funds Release.xls

Redacted by HELP Committee)

| have attached the spreadsheet with the students that are currently submitted that are eligible to receive excess funds.
Two of the students, _and I - so have alt loans, so | wasn't sure how you wanted the
rumbers reported. | will be out of the office tomorrow, but please let me know if you need anything additional.

Thank you,

[Redacted by HELP Committee}

Financial Aid Director

Rasmussen College. Inc. - Mankato Campus
Redacted by HELP Committee

Confidentiality.

This electronic transmission s strictly confidential to the sender and intended solely for the addressee. It may contain information which is covered by legal, professional or
other privilege. If you are not the intended addressee. or someone authorized by the intended addressee to receive transmissions on behalf of the addressee. you must not
retain, disclose in any form, copy or take any action in reliance on this transmission. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender as soon as

possible and destroy this message.

Redacted by HELP Committee]
From:

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 3:40 PM
To:
Subject: FW: BACH STUDENTS

Redacted by HELP Committee
From:

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 9:38 AM
To: | Redacted by HELP Committee
Redacted by HELP Committee

Cc:
Subject: BACH STUDENTS

Hello,

As you may know, all Title IV loan funds are on hold for the Ocala school code due to 90/10. This is an internal procedure we
follow every year and is transparent to the students. With that said, please work with your Financial Aid Directors to put
together a list of BACH students who should be receiving living expense/excess funds for the term. | will then calculate the
impact on 90/10 if we release the funds.

| have attached a spreadsheet for you to use so the information comes to me in a standard format. Please send me the
complete list by the end of today.

Thank i ,
[Redacted by HELP Ci
Redacted by HELP Committee
Manager - Student Accounts

Rasmussen College, Inc. - Chicago

T Redacted by HELP Committee
F:
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